Brad D. Rose, Esq. (BR 2740)
Nicole E. Kaplan, Esq. (NK 6478)
Pryor Cashman LLP

410 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10022

Attomneys for Plaintiff o
Revise Clothing; Inc.  ~,q0 1:07-cv-10616-DC ~ Document 1

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

X .
REVISE CLOTHING, INC., : | CV 1 O 6 1 6 ;
Plaintiff, : CQ Zion No. '
: ECE CASE
v. : COMPLAINT
WET JEANS AND JEAN CITY USA.,
Defendants. :
X

Plaintiff Revise Clothing Inc. (“Plaintiff”’} as and for its complaint against Defendants,
‘Wet Jeans and Jean City USA (“Jean City”) (collectively “Defendants™), respectfully alleges as

follows:

NATURE OF THE ACTION

1. Plaintiff seeks injunctive relief and damages based upon, infer alia, Defendants’

infringement of Plaintiff's VANILLA STAR® trademark..

2. As more specifically set forth below, Plaintiff owns a Class 25 federal trademark
registration for the mark VANILLA STAR® (Reg. No. 2762901). This registration has been in
full force and effect since the registratioﬁ date of September 9, 2003 and has been in use in

interstate commerce since at least as early as October 5, 2002.
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3. Upon information and belief, Defendants are presently selling clothing bearing the
mark VANILLA JEANS thereon and advertising the same.
4, Such use 1s an infringement of Plaintiff’s prior and paramount rights in and to the
confusingly similar mark VANILLA STAR®, for which Plaintiff owns a federal trademark X
. . . Case 1:07-cv-10616-DC  Document 1 Filed 11/27/2007 Page 2 of 17
registration. Upon information and belief, Defendants had never used the mark VANILLA,
standing alone or in connection with other terms, on apparel as a source identifier (i.e., asa -

trademark) prior to Plaintiff’s date of first use.

THE PARTIES

5. Revise Clothing Inc. is a corporation duly organized and existing pursuant to the
laws of New Jersey with an office and a principal place of business located at 215 W.40™ Street,
2™ Floor, New York, NY 10018.

6. Upon information and belief, Defendant Wet Jeans is a corporation duly
organized and existing pursuant to the laws of the State of New York with an office and a
principal place of business located at 1407 Broadway, Suite 707, New York, NY 10018.

7. Upon information and belief, Defendant Jean City USA is a corporation duly
organized and existing pursuant to the laws of the State of Florida with an office and a principal
place of business located at 8030 w.26" Avenue, Hialeah, FL 33063.

8. Ej'pon iﬁformation and belief, Wet Jeans is the distributor for Jean City USA.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

9. This action arises under the Lanham Trademark Act of 1946, 15 U.S.C. §1051 et

seq. (the “Lanham Act”) and under the common law of the State of New York.
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10.  This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1121(a), 1331
and 1338. The Court has jurisdiction over the related state law claims vnder principles of
ancillary, pendent and supplemental jurisdiction and pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367.

11.  Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1391 because the claims
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asserted arise in this district. :

ALLEGATIONS COMMON TO
ALL CAUSES OF ACTION

A. Plaintiff’s VANILLA STAR® trademark

12.  Plaintiff commenced use of the mark VANILLA STAR® in 2002 and today uses
it in commerce on a variety of apparel items. (A copy of a printout from the United States Patent
and Trademark Office detailing the particulars of Plaintiff’s registration is attached hereto as
Exhibit A). Plamtiff has an operational web site located at www.vanillastarjeans.com.

13, Plaintiff’s VANILLA STAR® merchandise is sold nationally in specialty and
boutique stores, as well as in department stores.

14.  To date, Plaintiff has enjoyed substantial sales of its VANILLA STAR®
merchandise, grossing over $100 million dollars at the retail level for the past three years.

15.  Plaintiff routinely receives a wealth of unsolicited national publicity, most notably
in Woman’s Wear Daily (“WWD”), In Touch Magazine, OK! Magazine, Style, Star and others.
(Representative examples of magazines that featured Plaintiff’s VANILLA STAR® merchandise
are attachéd hereto as Exhibit B).

16.  Plaintiff has also expended a significant amount of time and money advertising

and promoting the brand since the date of first use. In fact, Plaintiff advertises on buses, public
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telephone kiosks and even on a billboard in the heavily trafficked Times Square area in mid-town

Manhattan and generally spends hundreds of thousands of dollars on advertising and promotion.
17. Because of Plaintiff’s substantial and continuous use, as well as the favorable

publicity attached to Plaintiff’s products sold under its mark, Plaintiff has built up significant

coodwill in its VANELACS:%ieRJ@C%r?E;&/ﬁa(r)E}G-DC Document1  Filed 11/27/2007 Page 4 of 17
18.  As aresult of Plaintiff’s efforts, the consuming public associates Plaintiff’s

VANILLA STAR® trademark solely with Plaintiff and has come to expect that goods sold under

that mark will be of the highest quality.

B. Defendants’® Infringing Use of the VANILILA Trademark

19.  Upon information and belief, Defendants are selling, distributing, advertising
and/or promoting clothing under the VANILLA JEANS trademark (“Inﬁ*ingiﬁg Merchandise™).
(A picture of one of Defendants’ apparel items is attached hereto as Exhibit C).

20.  Upon information and belief, Defendants had made no commercial trademark use
m commerce of any mark encompassing the term VANILLA prior to the date of first use set forth
in Plaintiff’s registration for VANILLA STAR®.

21.  Upon information and belief, Defendants’ do not own a trademark registration or
application for the mark VANILLA or VANILLA JEANS anywhere in the world.

22.  Because the term “jeans” in VANILLA JEANS is descriptive of the apparel items
sold under that mark and has no trademark value, Defendant’s alleged mark is essentially
VANILLA, the most dominant and recognizable term in Plaintiff’s mark, VANILLA STAR®.

23.  Inor about September 2007, Plaintiff learned that Defendants were offering
apparel] items bearing the mark VANILLA JEANS. In fact, Plaintiff’s buyers and other buyers

alike have been confused into thinking that Defendant’s VANILLA JEANS brand and goods sold
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under that moniker were manufactured, sold, authorized or sponsored by Plaintiff when no such
relationship exists.

24.  Indeed, some buyers who previously purchased Defendants’ Infringing
Merchandise have visited Plaintiff’s showroom asking to purchase clothing at Defendants’
prices. In addition, one of%?gi%t%f:fg s7 ;%\éig%%:rLSG];Es%etuggg L&lrg?crgazlldiseiiillet(\ng_ %/czcgszic?l?zthatpage > otL7
it thought was Plaintiff’s when, in fact, it was Defendants’.

25. Accordingly, on September 17, 2007, Plaintiff sent a cease and desist letter to
Defendant Wet Jeans advising it of Plaintiff’s superior rights in and to the mark VANILLA
STAR® and demanding, inter alia, that they immediately cease distributing, advertising and
promoting the Infringing Merchandise. (A copy of the letter sent by counsel for Plaintiff is
attached hereto as Exhibit D).

26.  Inresponse to Plaintiff’s letter, Defendants agreed to immediately stop producing
merchandise under the VANILLA JEANS mark and advised that it would sell off its existing in-
store merchandise. (A copy of the letter sent by counsel for Defendants is attached hereto as
Exhibit E).

27. On October 16, 2007, Plaintiff sent a follow up letter to counsel for Defendants
requesting that they provide Plaintiff with a time commitment for the sell-off and a list of the
stores where Defendants’ merchandise was shipped. (A copy of the letter sent by counsel for
Plaintiff is attached hereto as Exhibit F). No response to-this letter was received.

28. Now; over two months since Plaintiff initially contacted Defendants regarding its
infringing activity, Plaintiff continues to see Defendants’ Infringing Merchandise in stores and

continues to learn of buyers who mistakenly believe that Defendants’ apparel emanates from

Plaintiff.
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29.  Upon information and belief, Defendants’ Infringing Merchandise is marketed and
sold to the same consumers as Plaintiff’s products at the same or similar price points as

Plaintiff’s products.

30.  To be sure, Defendants’ use of a mark that is substantially similar to Plaintiff’s
famous mark to compete “%t?lslglgn?gﬂg 1\1/1 %I?ei%p%a?g 1'11d530’ﬂ(':}l;I rlgssn;h%eadyiicl)iqfu%gc/izcggs?fgers Page oot
into thinking that Defendants’ Infringing Merchandise emanates from or is associated with
Plaintiff and its VANILLA STAR® branded products and will continue to cause such confusion
if unabated.
31.  Upon information and belief, Defendants” use of the mark VANILLA JEANS
through, inter alia, the promotion and sale of clothing bearing the mark VANILLA JEANS is
willful, having now been accomplished with knowledge of Plaintiff’s prior rights in and to the
VANILLA STAR® trademark, with the intent to trade on and benefit from the goodwill
established in the VANILLA STAR® trademark by Plaintiff.

FIRST CLATM FOR RELIEF
(Trademark Infringement Under 15 U.S.C. §1114 ef seq.)

32.  Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges the allegations in Paragraphs 1 through 31 above as
if fully set forth herein,
| 33. By their use of a mark that encompasses the term VANILLA on apparel, )
Defendants are trading on Plaintiff's registered VANILLA STAR® trademark and are
misappropriating the goodwill and reputation which has attached to that trademark.
34.  Defendants’ use of the mark VANILLA JEANS constitutes trademark

infringement of a federally registered trademark and will confuse and deceive customers into
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believing that Defendants and their apparel and advertisements for the same are associated with
and/or authorized by the Plaintiff when no such association exists.

35.  The actions complained of herein are likely to cause confusion, to cause mistake
or to deceive others into erroneously believing that the Infringing Merchandise being advertised
and sold by Defendants arg fftﬁoﬁggd%\gﬁll?c%}gég %y, spl?)?l(s:grrgde g;,lendofsile%db])}]grz Z{ﬁgr%se Page 7 of 17
associated with Plaintiff.

36.  The acts and conduct of Defendants complained of herein constitute willful and
deliberate infringement of Plaintiff’s VANILLA STAR® trademark, and further constitute
infringement of Plaintiff's VANILLA STAR® trademark in violation of Section 32 of the
Lanham Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1114.

37.  Byreason of all the foregoing, Plaintiff is being damaged by Defendants’ willful
infringement of the VANILLA STAR® trademark in the manner set forth above and will
continue to be dainaged unless Defendants are enjoined from using the mark VANILLA JEANS
or any colorable imitations thereof on apparel items.

38.  Plaintiff will be irreparably injured by the continued acts of Defendants, unless
such acts are immediately enjoined. Plaintiff is entitled to injunctive relief under 15 U.S.C.
§1116 (a).

39.  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.

40.  In light of the foregoing, l;laintiff is entiﬂed to injunctive relief prohibiting
Defendant from selling, advertising, manufacturing, promoting, distributing the Infringing

Merchandise, and to recover from Defendant all damages it has sustained in an amount to be

determined at trial including but not limited to attorneys” fees and all gains, profits and
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advantages obtained by Defendants as a result thereof, in an amount not yet known, as well as the

costs of this action pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117(a).

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Unfair Competition and
False Designation of Origin Under 15 U.S.C. §1125(a)
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41.  Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges the allegations in Paragraphs 1 through 40 above as

if fully set forth herein.

42.  The actions complained of herein constitute false designations of origin that are
likely to cause consumer confusion or to deceive the public as to the affiliation, connection or
association of Plaintiff and/or the VANILLA STAR® trademark with Defendants, and as to the
origin, spensorship and/or approval of Defendants’ Infringing Merchandise.

43.  The foregoing acts of Defendants constitute unfair competition in violation of
Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §1125(a).

44.  Byreason of all the foregoing, Plaintiff is being damaged by Defendants’ wiliful
infringement of the VANILLA STAR® trademark in the manner set forth above and will
continue to be damaged unless Defendants are immediately enjoined from using or selling or
distributing products bearing the VANILLA JEANS trademark or any substantially similar

variation thereof.

45.  Plaintiff will be irreparably injured by the continued acts of Defendants, unless

such acts are immediately enjoined.
46.  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.
47.  In addition to injunctive relief, Plaintiff is entitled to all damages it has sustained

in an amount to be determined af trial including but not limited to Defendants’ profits and gains
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as aresult of their unfair competition described above, attorneys fees and costs of this action.
Plaintiff is also entitled to the destruction of the Infringing Merchandise under §1118.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Trademark Dilution Under 15 U.S.C. §1125 (c))

48.  Plaintiff repegisandyp-allenss thepliogations imRaregraphsidhroughrAdabove aage 9 of 17
if fully set forth herein.

49.  Plaintiff's VANILLA STAR® mark is famous marks within the meaning of 15
U.S.C. §1125(c)(1) and has been famous prior to Defendants’ conduct complained of herein.

50.  Plaintiff's VANILLA STAR® trademark is a famous mark by virtue of its
substantial inherent and acquired distinctiveness, Plaintiff's extensive use, advertising and
publicity of the marks that has resulted in strong and widespread recognition of the mark, and by
virtue of the registration of the mark on the Principal Trademark Register of the United States
Patent and Trademark Office.

51.  Defendants’ use of the VANILLA STAR® trademark on and in connection with
the sale and distribution of apparel items dilutes the strength and distinctive quality of Plaintiff's
famous VANILLA STAR® mark and lessens the capacity df the VANILLA STAR® mark to
1dentify and distinguish Plaintiff’s products.

52.  The acts and conduct complained of herein constitute willful and deliberate
dilution of Plaintiff's VANILLA STAR® trademark.

53.  The foregoing acts of Defendants constitute a violation of the Federal anti-dilution
statute, Lanham Trademark Act 43(c), 15 U.S.C. §1125(c).

54.  Byreason of all the foregoing, Plaintiff is being damaged by Defendants’ willful

dilution of the VANILLA STAR® mark in the manner set forth above and will continue to be
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damaged unless Defendants are immediately enjoined from using a confusingly similar
designation.
55.  Plaintiff will be irreparably injured by the continued acts of Defendants, unless

such acts are enjoined.
. ...Case1:07-cv-10616-DC  Document1  Filed 11/27/2007 Page 10 of 17
56.  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.
57. In addition to injunctive relief, because Defendants’ violation is willful, Plaintiff
is entitled to all damages it has sustained in an amount to be determined at trial including but not
limited to Defendants’ profits and gains, attorneys fees and costs of this action, as well as

destruction of the Infringing Merchandise pursuant to §1118.

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Trademark Infringement — NY Gen. Bus. Law §133)

58.  Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges the allegations in Paragraphs 1 through 57 above as
if fully set forth herein.

59. In addition to its federal trademark registration for the mark VANILLA STAR®,
by virtue of its use in commerce, Plaintiff has acquired common law trademark rights in its
VANILLA STAR® trademark in connection with, among other things, apparel.

60. The actions of Defendants herein complained of are likely to create confusion and
mistake and deceive consumers into believing that Defendants’ Infringing Merchandise is
authorized by, licensed by, sponsored by or otherwise associated with Plaintiff and/or its
common law rights in the VANILLA STAR® trademark.

61.  The foregoing acts of Defendants constitute willful and deliberate infringement of
Plaintiff’s VANILLA STAR® trademark in violation of the common law of the State of New

York and NY Gen. Bus. Law §133.
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62. By reason of all the foregoing, Plaintiff is being damaged by Defendants’ willful
infringement of the VANILLA STAR® trademark in the marner set forth above and will
continue to be damaged unless Defendants are immediately enjoined from using the confusingly
similar mark VANILLA JEANS.
Case 1:07-cv-10616-DC  Document1  Filed 11/27/2007 Page 11 of 17
63.  Plaintiff will be irreparably injured by the continued acts of Defendants, unless
such acts are enjoined.
64.  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.
65.  In addition to injunctive relief, Plaintiff is entitled to all damages it has sustained
in an amount to be determined at frial including but not limited to Defendants’ profits and gains

as a result of their infringing acts described above, attorneys fees and costs of this action.

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Common Law Unfair Competition)

66.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges the allegations of Paragraphs 1 through 65 of the
Complaint as if fully set forth at length herein.

67.  Plaintiff owns and enjoys common law trademark rights in the VANILLA
STAR® trademark in Ohio and throughout the United States.

68.  Defendants’ unlawful infringement in Plaintiff’s common law rights in and to the
VANILLA STAR® trademark were intended to capitalize on Plamtiff’s goodwill .for
Defendants’ own pecuniary gain. Plaintiff has expended substantial time, resources and effort to
obtain an excellent reputation for itself and its VANILLA STAR® trademark. As aresult of
Plaintiff’s efforts, Defendants are now unjustly enriched and are benefiting from property rights

that rightfully belong to Plaintiff.
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69.  Defendants’ use of the VANILLA JEANS trademark has caused and is likely to
continue to cause consumer confusion as to the source of Defendants’ clothing, all to the
detriment of Plaintiff.

70. Defendants’ acts are willful, deliberate, and intended to confuse the public and to
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injure Plaintiff.

71.  Defendants’ acts constitute unfair competition under Ohio common law.

72.  Plaintiff has been irreparably harmed and will continue to be irreparably harmed
as a result of Defendants’ unlawful acts unless Defendants are permanently enjoined from their
unlawful conduct.

73.  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.

74.  Inlight of the foregoing, Plaintiff is entitled to injunctive relief prohibiting
Defendants from using its VANILLA JEANS trademark, and to recover all damages, including
attorneys’ fees, that Plaintiff has sustained and will sustain, and all gains, profits and advantages
obtained by Defendants as a result of their infringing acts alleged above in an amount not yet
known, and the costs of this action.

SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Violation of New York’s Anti-Dilution Statute
New York General Business Law Section 360-(I)

75.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges the allegations of Paragraphs 1 through 74 of the

Complaint as if fully set forth herein.
76. Plaintiff’s VANILLA STAR® trademark is distinctive in the State of New York

by virtue of its substantial inherent and acquired distinctiveness, extensive use in the State of
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New York and the extensive advertising and wide spread publicity of the marks in the State of
New York.

77.  As aresult of the VANILLA STAR® trademark ’s substantial inherent and
acquired distinctiveness, extensive use in the State of New York and the extensive advertising
and publicity of the marks b oo Stare ot Nos ?Ec?ﬂg, ho WANTL LA STAR® itk fas booemme -2¢ -2 0147
strong and is famous.

78.  Plamtiff's VANILLA STAR® trademark, which Defendants essentially copied,
has become a distinctive symbol of goodwill that has been engendered in Plaintiff’s products and
represents significant and valuable proprietary assets to Plaintiff.

79. Defendants’ unauthorized use of Plaintiff’s valuable trademark will dilute, tarnish
and blur that mark.

80.  The actions of Defendants complained of herein have already injured and are
likely to continue to injure the business reputation and dilute the distinctive quality of Plaintiff’s
famous VANILLA STAR® trademark.

81.  The foregoing acts of Defendants constitute dilution in violation of Section 360-
(1) of the New York General Business Law.

82.  Byreason of the foregoing, Plaintiff has been and is being damaged by
Defendants’ unauthorized and illegal use of a confusingly similar mark to that of the VANILLA
STAR® markdinnthe manner set forth above and will continue to be damaged unless Defendants
are immediately enjoined under Section 360-1 of the New York General Business Law from
using the VANILLA JEANS mark or a substantially similar variation thereof.

83.  Plaintiff will be irreparably injured by the continued acts of Defendants, unless

such acts are enjoined.

569676 13



84.  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.
85.  Plaintiff in entitled to injunctive relief.
SEVENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Unlawful Deceptive Acts and Practices
New York General Business Law Section 349)

Case 1:07-cv-10616-DC  Document1l  Filed 11/27/2007 Page 14 of 17

86. Plaintiff repeats and realleges the allegations of Paragraphs 1 through 85 of the
Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

87. Defendants, without Plaintiff’s authorization or consent, and having knowledge of
Plaintiff’s well-known and prior rights in and to the VANILLA STAR® trademark and the fact
that Defendants” apparel products is confusingly similar to the products that Plaintiff
manufactures and sells and is famous for, have manufactured, advertised, distributed, offered for
sale and/or sold apparel items to the consuming public in direct competition with Plaintiff.

88.  Defendants’ use of the VANILLA JEANS marks is likely to cause and is causing
confusion, mistake and deception among the general purchasing public as to the origin of
Defendants’ merchandise, and is likely to deceive the public into believing the merchandise
being sold by Defendants originates from, are associated with, or are otherwise authorized by
Plaintiff.

89.  Defendants’ deceptive acts and practices involve public sales activities of a
recurring nature. -
90.  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law, and if Defendants’ activities are not

enjoined, Plaintiff will continue to suffer irreparable harm and injury to its goodwill and

reputation.
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91.  In addition to injunctive relief, Plaintiff is entitled to all damages it has sustained
in an amount to be determined at trial but not less than Defendants’ profits and gains, attorneys’
fees and costs of this action.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff respectfully prays that this Court enter judgment in its favor
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and against Defendants as follows:

A Granting temporary, preliminary and permanent injunctive relief restraining
Defendants, their agents, servants, employees, officers, associates, attorneys, and
all persons acting by, through, or in concert with any of them, from (a) using the
VANILLA JEANS trademark or a mark that is substantially similar thereto,
comumnitting any act that falsely represents or which has the effect of falsely
representing that Defendants® goods are licensed by, authorized by, offered by,
produced by, sponsored by, or in any way associated with Plaintiff, (b) otherwise
infringing Plaintiff’s registered and common law VANILLA STAR® trademark,
(c) unfairly competing with Plaintiff;

B. Ordering Defendants to report to the Court, in writing under oath with a copy of
Plaintiff’s attorneys within thirty (30) days of service of notice of any Orders
issued hereunder, setting forth in a detail the manner and form in which
Defendants have complied with any such Order;

C. Ordering, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1118, that all fabrics, products, labels, signs,
prints, packages, wrappers, receptacles, and advertisements in the possession of
Defendants béaring VANILLA JEANS trademark, or any reproduction,

counterfeit, copy, or colorable imitation thereof, and all plates, molds, matrices,

and other means of making the same, be delivered up and destroyed; that
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Defendants make a diligent effort to recall all of their fabrics and products bearing
the VANILLA JEANS trademark already distributed so that they, too, may be
destroyed; and that Defendants file with this Court and serve on Plaintiff ten (10)
days after the issuance of an injunction by the Court, a report in writing under oath
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setting forth in detail the manner and form in which Defendants have complied
with the foregoing;
Awarding actual damages suffered by Plaintiff as a result of Defendants’ acts;
Ordering an accounting by Defendants of all gains, profits and advantages derived
from their wrongful acts;
Awarding Plaintiff all of Defendants’ profits and all damages sustained by
Plaintiff as a result of Defendants’ wrongful acts, and such other compensatory
damages as the Court determines to be fair and appropriate, pursuant to 15 U.S.C.
§ 1117(a);
Awarding applicable interest, costs, disbursements and attorneys’ fees, pursuant to
15U.S.C. § 1117,

Awarding Plaintiff such other and further relief as the Court deems just and

proper.
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DEMAND FOR A JURY TRIAL

Pursuant to Rule 38(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff hereby demands

a trial by jury as to all claims in this litigation.
Case 1:07-cv-10616-DC  Document1l  Filed 11/27/2007 Page 17 of 17

Dated: November 27, 2007
New York, NY

PRYOR CASHMAN LLP

. B&%Be,|Esq. (BR-2740)
Nicole E. Kaplan, Esq. (NK-6478)
410 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10022
(212) 421-4100
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GORDON E. R. TROY, PC

802 425-9060 Attorney at Law Admitted in:
802 425-9061 Fax 3333 Lake Road . Vermont, Hlinois,
gtroy@webtm.com PO Box 368 New York, and
hitp:/fwww.webtm.com Charlotte, VT 05445 District of Columbia

Practice Exclusively in the area of Intellectual Property Law and Information Technology Matters

September 17, 2007

Wet Jeans Case 1:07-cv-10616-DC  Document 1-3  Filed 11/27/2007 Page 8 of 16

1407 Broadway, Suite 707

New York, NY 10018
VIA CERTIFIED RETURN RECEIPT

Re:  Revise Clothing Inc. v. Wet Jeans
Trademark Infringement of VANILLA STAR (Reg. No. 2762901)
Qur Ref: 1588-003.004

Dear Sirs:

This firm represents Revise Clothing Inc. in intellectual property matters. Our client is the
ownet of the United States Trademark Registration No. 2762901 for the trademark
VANILLA STAR coveting Clothing, namely, shitts, pants, jackets and jeans for men,
women and childten. A copy of my client’s certificate of tegistration is attached to this letter.
My client actively sells products bearing its VANILLA STAR trademark throughout the
United States in many retail outlets and chain stotes. My client’s products ate directed at
primartly teenagers and my client has expended tremendous efforts as well as funds
developing its VANILLA STAR trademark and through such premotional efforts, my client
has developed recognition for its brand among the putchasing public.

It has come to our attention that you are selling products, including jeans for teenagers
bearing the mark VANILILA on them, including on hang tags and woven labels affixed to
the products themselves. Attached to this letter is a product purchased by my client showing
use of the VANITLA matk on products. Your sale of products that includes my client’s
valuable trademark constitutes trademark infringemnent and unvati competition under
Sections 32(1) and 43(2) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1114{1) and 1125(a). Remedies for
violations of the Lanham Act include not only injunctive relief against continuing
misrepresentation and infringement, but also recovery of proﬁts and damages suffered,
which may be trebled. See: 75 U.S.C. §7117(a). Furthermore, since it appears to us that your
company’s conduct here is willful, my client would also be entitled to recover its attorneys’
fees. See: 75 US.C. §1717(5).

My client is committed to the enforcement of its intellectual ptopetty tights. Accordingly,
my client demands that you undettake on your own behalf and on behalf of any associated
company, business ot customer as follows:

1. To immediately and permanently delete any reference to VANILLA, any

detivative theteof, any tradernark visually similar thereto ot any trademark closely
or confusingly similar or otherwise in any manner incorpotating the VANILLA

\Wiplo1s1i\docs\1588\ip litigation\6049061 .dec
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STAR trademark, trade dress, service marks, and trade names from all
promotional literature, flyers, billboards, websites and any other medium upon
which the VANITLA mark may appeat;

2. To immediately and permanently cease all use, including but not limited to, any

manufacture, distribution, promotion and/or sale, of an products beari
otherwise @ 88ids VARMTHO0 L85 HerivadQCHINRR 15 adeﬁiﬁﬁiﬁ?m” Page 9 of 16

similar theteto or any trademark closely or confusingly similar or otherwise in
any manner incorporating the VANILLA STAR trademark, trade dress, setvice
marks, and trade names;

3. To provide us with an accounting of sales and remaining inventory of all
products produced by or on behalf of your company bearing VANILLA ot other
VANILLA STAR marks, trade dress, and trade names, and all derivations
thereof;

4. To atrange for the immediate removal of all such products from the marketplace
and to turn over to us all inventory in your possession or control which contain
VANILLA ot other VANILLA STAR marks, trade dress, and trade names, and
all derivations thereof.

Unless our office teceives written confirmation of your compliance with the foregoing
demands, including receipt of a complete accounting as demanded above by the close of
business on September 26, 2007, my client will be compelled to commence formal
proceedings against you and shall seek injunctive relief, monetary damages, attorney fees and
costs. Nothing contained hetein shall be construed as a waiver ot relinquishment of any
tights or remedies my client may have, all of which are expressly reserved.

Very truly yours,
GORDON E. R. TROY, PC

By:
Gotdon E. R. Troy, Esq.

ce: Mr. Sdndeep Behl, Revise Clothing, Inc.

\\ipl01s1\docs\1588\ip Jitigation\6049G61 .doc
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PnorU.S Cls., 22:md39
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FURST USE I0-87360% 1N COMMERGE 152002

-'m BY, ASSIGNMENT KMICK:

RBGRD. ﬁ}“m“’ YORK CORPORATION) SNTE 126818, FILED £7:302.

JENNIFER KRISP, EXAMINING ATTORNEY
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* ViA FEDERAL EXPRESS AND EMAIL
Gordon ER. Troy, PC '

3333 Lake Road

PO Box 368

Chatlotte, VT 05445

Re:  Revise Clothing Inc. v. Wet Jeans and Jean City USA

Dear Mr. Troy:

We have reviewed this matrer thoroughly with our client and do not believe
there is any likelthood of confusion between your client's mark and the stylized form of
VANILLA used by ours, especially in light of other third party users of this common -
...word swithin the same industry. Neverl:heléss ‘in'an ¢ffort 1o expeditiously and amicably
resolve this matter without further debate, our client has agreed to stop, as of today's
date, producing further products under this label and wﬁl, as promptly as possible,
ensure the sell off of its existing in-store merchandise bearing the VANILLA brand name.

We trust this will satisfy your concerns and put this mattex to rest.

Sincerely,

Sandler, Travis & Rosenberg, P.A.

By:
Lanien V. Perez
Vice President of Regulatory Marters
ce: EMJ
Client
WJ\SH!NGTDN. =X MiAM NEW YORK BALTIMORE *SAN FRANCISCO CHICAGO .

‘OFFECE KNOWN AS SANDLER TRAVIS & ROSF_'NBE.RG AND GI..AD & FEPGUSON P
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..~ This message is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED,
CONFIDENTIAL, and /ot ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you received dhis commumnpication in error: 1) disclosure,
copying, disttibution or taking' any action iit reliance on the contents of this communication js sttictly prohibited; 2) p]ease :

- delete and destroy all éopies; and, - 3) ldndly notify us lmmedmtely Your cooperation is gl:catly appreciated. .

\ | GORD()N E.R. _TRO.Y, PC
802 425-9060 C R ) Admitted in:
802 425-9061 Fax . Attorney at Law : Vermont, Dlinois,
giroy@webtm.com ‘ 3333 Lake Road New York, and -
http:fwww.webtm.com POBox368 District of Colixmbia

Charlotte, VT 05445

Practice Ekdusiv@pme:k}gzz;ﬂyfe]lg@mgw LdD %Wﬁlﬁa"echnﬁtjﬁﬁ alr;r/.sz 712007

October 16, 2007 - Via Fax & Email
- N 1 erez(@strirade.com; [fax: Ms. Lauren V, Perez@Sandler, Travi
| i\g c{?}t?ﬂiol;;rl\e/lzatters SERoscnb@rg, PA. @1[(305) 267-5155] e ™
‘Sandler, Travis & Rosenberg, P.A.
The Waterford
5200 Blue Lagoon Drive

Miami, FL 33126-2022
Re: Revise Clothing Inc, v. WetJeans and Jean City USA

Trademark Infringement of VANILLA STAR (Reg. No. 2762901)

‘Our Ref:  1588-003.004

Dear Ms. Perez:

1 refer to your letter of October 12, 2007 responsive to mine concerning the above
referenced matter.

We appreciate your client’s willingness to cooperate in this matter, however we disagree with
"your legal conclusions in the matter as well as the resolution you propose, namely that your - -
“client has agreed to stop, as of today’s date, producing further products undet this label
[VANILLA] and will, as promptly as possible, ensure the sell off of its existing in-store
metchandise beating the VANILLA brand name.” The is inadequate for a number of
teasons, including, that there is no time commitment to immediately remove all VANILLA
branded merchandise from stores, and it does not address the fact that there is consumer
confusion with the obviously inferior quality products sold by your client. My client has
teceived return samples from buyers of your client’s products believing these products to
emanate from my client when in fact they come from your client. As you well know, actual
confusion is not a requirement under the law, but when it exists it further suppotts claims of
a likelihood of confusion.

My client has been patient for a month now since sending its original cease and desist letter

* to Wet Jeans, however, its patience has now expired. My client will enforce its rights as is

necessaty undet the law. We again reiterate all of our demands first made in our letter of
September 17, 2007, which your client is obviously attempting to avoid. In addition to the
demands made in our September 17, 2007, we further demand that you provide us with a
complete list of-all stores where the infringing merchandise has been shipped, ot is otherwise
available for sale, along with specific details on either the destruction of the product, or the
removal of all labels and tags beating VANILLA.

Wip!31s1\docs\15884p litigation\6049968.doc
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GorpoN E. R. TROY, PC o 7 October 16,2007
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As this has dragged on for an unnecéssaiily long period of time, we hereby demand
* complete compliance with our demands contained in out September 17, 2007-and as stated
above, no later than the elose of business October 22, 2007. Otherwise, and without furthet

sotice o you of yous lic, yrshall pisy Bltion WSS MaE oS8R H2007  Page 16 of 16

injunction. as provide er the law.

Very truly yours, _
GORDON E. R. TROY, PC

By: :
Gordon E. R. Troy, Esq.

\\pI01s1\docs\1588\ip litlgation\6045969.doc



